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File No. H-ESSIQOOS-HPU{Acad)‘
(NAAC Accredited ‘A’ Grade University)
HIMACHAL PRADESH UNIVERSITY,Shimla-l?]OOS

“ACADEMIC BRANCH"
Dated:- 28.07.2021

To
The Secretary (Higher Education),
to the Government of HP,
Shimla-2
Subject:- Regarding to charging of affiliation and inspection fees by the HPU from all
Govt. affiliated colleges for different courses.
Sir,

With reference to your letter No. EDN-A-Kha ((7)01/2021 dmtd23"'06/202]
on the subject cited above. In this connection, | am Eo'irifé.f-ﬁu you that the matter was placed
before the apex authorities of this University for its final decision whether to charge the all fees
related to inspection/affiliation/application and to add additional courses fees from all affiliated
Govt. colleges or not. Now, with the prior approval of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor the
University has adjusted the calculated amount of total rupees I(J.QB.SI_OOO/—_(Rupees Ten Crore
Ninety Three Lacs Eighty One Thousand only) from the Grant-in-Aid (GIA) upto the Academic
Session 2020-21which has been released for the year 2020-21 by the state Govt. of H.P.

Further, it is also requested that in future, from the Academic Session 2021-22
onwards a separate provision of budget head on account of charging of inspection/aftiliation/
application and to add additional courses fees may be created. So that, the required amount of
above purpose could be meet out/ adjusted from the Grant-in-Aid (G[A{’lfr‘?]e to time released by
the State Government in future. Hence, the photocopy of the utilization certificate issued by the
Finance Wing of this University for the financial year 2020-21 is enclosed for your ready
reference pl.

Thanking You,

Encls: as above Yours%ifr

Deputy Registrar (
H.P.University, Shimla-5.
Endst. No:- even Dated 28.07.2021
Copy for information to:-
1. The Director,Higher Education, HP, Shimla-1 w.r.t. your letter No. Shiksha-H (8) vividh
/2016 dated 24.07.2021.
2. The Finance Officer, HPU,Shimla-5 w.r.t. your orders on N-12 dated 02.07.2021 of
noting sheet(photocopy enclosed).

)

i

3. The Section Officer, Budget, HPU,Shimla-5
4. The PS/PA to VC/Registrar, HPU, Shimla-5 _
5, Guard file. _/:;g’i}r}(

Deputy Registrar (Acad)
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